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Lilliston, Melinda

~From: corphelp
Sent:  Friday, July 10, 2009 3:35 PM
To: 'Nikki Clarke'

Subject: RE-ATTN: ROB

LOS000051898

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for precessing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click an the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Nikki Clarke [mailto:nclarke@knottmechanical.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: ATTN: ROB

Thanks Rob.
109000051858
Suite Passes, LLC
EIN-27-0516657

From: corpheip [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fi.us]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:25 PM

To: Nikki Clarke

Subject: RE: ATTN: ROB

Correct, the tax ID number can aiso be added with the online filing information through an email. request.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Nikki Clarke [mailto:nclarke@knottmechanical.com)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:20 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: ATTN: ROB
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S0 the originals with the old address is fine for our records? Also do we need to include our Tax ID number as
well?

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Nikki Clarke

Subject: RE: ATTN: ROB

The original Articles of Incorporation cannot be updated after they have been filed with the Division of
Corporations. The address is only updated online with the Corporation filing information.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DQS Custemer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Nikki Clarke [mailto:nclarke@knottmechanical.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:11 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: ATTN: ROB

Hi Rob, The PDF portion of our Articles has not been updated. s that something that takes a while to complete?

From: corphelp [malilto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 2:49 PM

To: Nikki Clarke -

Subject: RE: ATTN: ROB Change of Address for LLC Articles

The address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is cormmitted to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: Nikki Clarke [mailto:nclarke@knottmechanical.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 2:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ATTN: ROB Change of Address for LLC Articles

Hello,

I am a registered agent for Sujte Passes, LLC LO9000051898. | wauld like to request a change to our mailing and
principal address for the Articles _of my company.

The old address is 14058 Waterville Circle, Tampa, Florida 33626
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The new principle address is 17631 Archland Pass, Lutz, FL 33558
The new mailing address is 17631 Archland Pass, Lutz, FL 33558

Please email nclarke @knottmechanical.com to confirm the change.

Nikki

Nikki Clarke

Executive Assistant to Martin G. Knott Jr.
President

Knott Mechanical Inc.

9474 Deereco Road

Timonium, Maryland 21093
Phone:410.561.2000

Fax:410.561.2003
nclarke@knottmechanical.com

www knottmechanical.com
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